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November 107, 1981

Institute for Human Performance
Kinesiology Department

Simon Fraser University
Burnaby, B.C. V5A 1S6

Atteﬁtion: Dr. Samia Fadl
Dear Samia:

I have reviewed your proposal, A Contract Proposal for a Health Hazard
Analysis of A.U.C.E. - VDT and CRT Operators, dated October 16, 1981. The
work to be done as well as the time s " >dule outlined is satisfactory to 'us.
As agreed with you yesterday, by phone, the general seminar to be given by
you and Dr. Thomas Smith, will be held on Thursday, December 10, 1981, from
12230 to 2:30 in IRC 6.

I would be most productive if the questionnaire you are preparing
could be distributed at the December 10th meeting. I know that a number of
our members will be present and of course their interest would be highest
after the meeting. The room for the meeting holds 240 people.

I am hopeful that the final report for us will be complete before the
end of March 1982. Thank you for all the assistance you have given to date.

Yours truly, 7

(Z;k/{cgl/éigt CaAand G~
Carole Cameron '

Union Organiser
AUCE Local 1
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